
RE: Busy Bee

From Samantha Holland <samanthaholland@Scherernfl.com>

Date Fri 5/8/2026 12:41 PM

To Troy Crews <tcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

**External Sender - From: (Samantha Holland
<samanthaholland@Scherernfl.com>)**

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or clicking links.

Troy,

That is correct, please proceed.

Thank you,

Samantha Holland

Assistant Project Manager

samanthaholland@schernfl.com

c: 407.883.4881 / o: 352.371.1417



2504 NW 71st Place, Gainesville, FL 32653

www.schererconstruction.com



Your Project Partner Since 1984

From: Troy Crews <tcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2026 12:26 PM

To: Samantha Holland <samanthaholland@Scherernfl.com>

Cc: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Busy Bee

Samantha, I just spoke with Mr. Grikstas he has indicated that we are going to go to the original permit fee with the county handling the inspections. Please confirm this and let me know so we can proceed and we will amend and send new invoice, as we have you listed as the applicant. Thanks, have a great weekend.

Troy Crews
Building and Zoning Director
C.B.O. BU-1766

Please note that electronic mail sent or received by elected officials or staff for Columbia County may be public records in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The information contained in this transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected under State and Federal law. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify the sender immediately.

